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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:46 PM

To: 'LaMarre, Jodie'

Subject: RE: ALWAYS THERE POOL CAREL.L.C.

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: LaMarre, Jodie [mailto:JLaMarre@rwbaird.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ALWAYS THERE POOL CARE L.L.C.

Document 1D # L10000100031

Please use our tax id# of 20-1798930

We were an “INC.” and converted to a LLC
Jodie and R. LaMarre 941 812 4931

Please confirm all is okay.

e e e e et a e ettt

Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated does not accept buy, sell or other transaction orders by e-mail, or any instructions by e-mail that
require a signature. This e-mail message, and any attachment(s), is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer, to buy or sell any security
or other product. Unless otherwise specifically indicated, infermation contained in this communication is not an official confirmation
of any transaction or an official statement of Baird. The information provided is subject to change without notice. This e-mail may
contain privileged or confidential information or may otherwise be protected by other legal rules. Any use, copying or distribution of
the information contained in this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer on which it exists. Baird, in accordance with applicable
laws, reserves the right to monitor, review and ratain all electronic communications, including e-mails, traveling through its networks
and systems. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure, timely or error-free. Baird therefore recommends that you do
not send any sensitive information such as account or parsonal identification numbers by e-mail.
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